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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Re: RE: Bodyjet [Scanned by Freecom.net] 
1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 4 October 2018 at 09:16
To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Morning Tom, 
 
Please can you tell me if the part number is 50001-5 or 570001-5 which the customer needs? 
 
We have neither of these in stock as we are still waiting for them to be delivered. 
 
Kind regards 
Zoey 
 
 
 
On Thu, 4 Oct 2018 at 08:55, Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> wrote: 

 
Good morning 
 
Please see the order below from Stratford Dermotherpay.
Is it possible to fulfil this before Wednesday as per the customer's request?
 
Kind regards 
 
Tom
 
 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
 
-------- Original message --------
From: Stratford Dermatherapy Clinic <info@skincareclinic.co.uk>
Date: 04/10/2018 08:31 (GMT+00:00)
To: tom@humanmeduk.com
Subject: RE: Bodyjet [Scanned by Freecom.net]
 

Tom

Good morning.....

Would you be kind enough to send a box of 5 x Bodyjet Infiltration WAL applicator system sets please.....any
chance before Wednesday next week?

Hugo

 

Dr Hugo Kitchen

Stratford Dermatherapy Clinic, 6 Mansell Street, stratford upon Avon    CV37 6NR

On 19/03/2018 11:24, tom@humanmeduk.com wrote:

Hi Hugo

 

Thanks for this order. I will get this processed right away, the shipment should be with you either tomorrow or
Wednesday.

 

Kind regards
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Tom

 

From: Stratford Dermatherapy Clinic <info@skincareclinic.co.uk>  
Sent: 19 March 2018 11:01 
To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 
Subject: RE: Bodyjet [Scanned by Freecom.net]

 

Dear Tom

Could you send me:-

1 box of 24 suction bags 3000ml (Ref 57187)

1 x 5 BEAULI infiltration cannulae (2mm 655020-5) set

1 x Rapid WAL Cannula 3.8mm L 30cm (501125)

Hope you're well

Hugo

 

 

On 14/12/2017 12:23, Tom Ladds wrote:

Enjoy!

 

From: Stratford Dermatherapy Clinic [mailto:info@skincareclinic.co.uk]  
Sent: 14 December 2017 11:26 
To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 
Subject: RE: Bodyjet [Scanned by Freecom.net]

 

Tom

Off to Austria tomorrow so early Jan will be fine.

Thank you

Hugo

 

 

On 14/12/2017 11:01, Tom Ladds wrote:

Hi Hugo

 

Thanks for this. I'll get the order shipped to you asap then you'll have it ready to go in January!
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Hope you have a good Christmas.

Kind regards

 

Tom

 

From: Stratford Dermatherapy Clinic [mailto:info@skincareclinic.co.uk]  
Sent: 14 December 2017 10:31 
To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 
Subject: RE: Bodyjet [Scanned by Freecom.net]

 

Tom

Hope you are well and all is good with fat sucking...In the New Year can you send me 1 x
box of 5 Bodyjet infiltration kits and also a box of 670200 O-rings for the lipo-collector 3
kit please..

Have a great Christmas matey

Hugo

 

 

 

On 04/05/2016 14:29, Tom Ladds wrote:

Yes, it can be difficult to manage. I have seen some inventive use of towel clips to keep it out of the way and
the weight at your hand down!

 

From: Clinic [mailto:info@skincareclinic.co.uk]  
Sent: 04 May 2016 11:02 
To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 
Subject: Re: Bodyjet [Scanned by Freecom.net]

 

Good

 

It's just that the infiltration kit introducer is so long, if you're doing the face?

 

H 
 
Sent from my iPhone
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On 4 May 2016, at 10:26, Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> wrote:

Yes. Or you can infiltrate with the Bodyjet in the normal way with the pump
pressure set quite low.

 

 

 

 

Sent from my Samsung device

 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Clinic <info@skincareclinic.co.uk>  
Date: 04/05/2016 10:19 (GMT+00:00)  
To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>  
Subject: Re: Bodyjet [Scanned by Freecom.net]

So

 

Can I infiltrate manually and suck with the cannula?

 

H 
 
Sent from my iPhone

 
On 4 May 2016, at 09:43, Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> wrote:

It's a yes to the cannula but a no to the application set. The latter
is not compatible.

 

T

 

 

 

Sent from my Samsung device

 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Clinic <info@skincareclinic.co.uk>  
Date: 04/05/2016 09:31 (GMT+00:00)  
To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>  
Subject: Re: Bodyjet [Scanned by Freecom.net]  
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So is that a yes, we can adapt? 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
> On 4 May 2016, at 09:13, Tom Ladds
<tom@humanmeduk.com> wrote: 
>  
> Good morning Hugo 
>  
> I'm afraid the standard Bodyjet is not compatible with the
cheaper 'Biofill' 
> WAL applicator set. Either the Evo or the desk-top Eco can use
this. 
>  
> We have a full range of 15cm cannula that fit, via a spacer, to
the end of 
> the standard applicator. The smallest of these are a 2.5mm
infiltration 
> cannula and a 3.5mm for aspiration; most of the guys who do
face work use 
> these. Happy for me or one of the team to come in if needed. 
>  
> Kind regards 
>  
> Tom 
>  
>  
>  
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Clinic [mailto:info@skincareclinic.co.uk]  
> Sent: 03 May 2016 22:03 
> To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 
> Subject: Re: Bodyjet [Scanned by Freecom.net] 
>  
> Tom 
>  
> Can you tell me what small infusion kit / hand pieces are
available to do 
> Bodyjet Lipo on a neck using my existing machine? I do not
have the Evo and 
> have no need for it? 
>  
> Hugo 
>  
> Sent from my iPhone 
>  
>> On 4 Mar 2016, at 18:00, Tom Ladds
<tom@humanmeduk.com> wrote: 
>>  
>> Hi 
>>  
>> That's no problem. We have a good experienced engineer on
Bodyjet so  
>> feel free to get in touch if your chap needs any advice. 
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>>  
>> Have a good weekend. 
>>  
>> Tom 
>>  
>> -----Original Message----- 
>> From: Clinic [mailto:info@skincareclinic.co.uk] 
>> Sent: 03 March 2016 18:52 
>> To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 
>> Subject: Re: Bodyjet [Scanned by Freecom.net] 
>>  
>> Hi Tom 
>>  
>> I'm organising an engineer to service all my machines under
one  
>> umbrella and he will want to contact you guys if necessary ref
parts  
>> or consumables as and when. Nice to have a point of contact. 
>>  
>> Hope you're well 
>>  
>> Hugo 
>>  
>> Sent from my iPhone 
>>  
>>> On 3 Mar 2016, at 18:14, Tom Ladds
<tom@humanmeduk.com> wrote: 
>>>  
>>> Good evening Hugo 
>>>  
>>> We are indeed. Your local sales consultant is Daniel Lear, e-
mail  
>>> above or on 07496 479083. 
>>>  
>>> Colin Pyne has now retired from the business so I am now
covering his  
>>> old role. Would you like me to ask Daniel to get in touch? 
>>>  
>>> Kind regards 
>>>  
>>> Tom 
>>>  
>>> -----Original Message----- 
>>> From: Clinic [mailto:info@skincareclinic.co.uk] 
>>> Sent: 03 March 2016 13:47 
>>> To: tom.ladds@cnpmedical.com 
>>> Subject: Bodyjet 
>>>  
>>>  
>>> Tom 
>>>  
>>> Are you guys ie Humanmed UK, still responsible for Bodyjet
stuff and  
>>> spares/disposables ? 
>>>  
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>>> Hugo 
>>>  
>>>  
>>> Sent from my iPhone= 
>  
>  
 
 
 
 


